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From: Owczarski, Jim

To: Phillip, Laurie

Cc: Polanco, Joanna; Spiker, Scott; Litscher, Jarrett

Subject: Fw: Appointee for the Pedestrian and Bicycle Advisory Committee

Date: Tuesday, November 19, 2024 8:42:28 AM

Attachments: Michael Anderson Resume- Milwaukee Bike Ped Advisory Committe Nomination Request -3.pdf
Laurie --

Please open as indicated.

Resume attached.

Thanks,

Jim

From: Mitchell Henke <pbac@mitchellhenke.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2024 7:52 AM

To: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov>; Spiker, Scott <Scott.Spiker@milwaukee.gov>; Litscher,
Jarrett <Jarrett.Litscher@milwaukee.gov>

Cc: barryrobertweber@gmail.com <barryrobertweber@gmail.com>; Zelazny, Dana
<D.Zelazny@milwaukee.gov>; Polanco, Joanna <jpolan@milwaukee.gov>

Subject: Re: Appointee for the Pedestrian and Bicycle Advisory Committee

Hi Jim,
Yes of course, I've attached it. Should I reach out to Michael to let him know?

Thanks,
- Mitch

On Mon, Nov 18, 2024, at 10:29 AM, Owczarski, Jim wrote:

Greetings and Good Morning,

We can certainly use this e-mail to manage the nomination, but does he have a
resume to hand?

Thanks,

Jim
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Michael Anderson

1334 N 58th St

Milwaukee, WI 53208

(262) 994-3739
michael.anderson@wisconsinbikefed.org

Greetings City of Milwaukee Leaders,

| am interested in filling one of the resident vacancies on the Bicycle and
Pedestrian Advisory Committee. | have served the Milwaukee community on
many active transportation efforts over the past decade, including grassroots
efforts such as the Milwaukee Bike-In Movie Series at Swing Park and the
implementation of direct education Bicycle programs in Milwaukee Public
Schools.

My goal should | be nominated to the committee is to enhance
communications across the agencies who are part of the 2021 Milwaukee Safe
Routes to School Strategic Plan, which can be found on the City of Milwaukee
website. The plan, which was passed by the common council, has many near
term actions with all of the necessary partners from DPW to Milwaukee Public
Schools already at the table. Our first success from the plan was the repeal
and replacement of a city ordinance that prohibited bike riding on
playgrounds.

Having just returned from the National Safe Routes to School Conference in
Fort Collins Colorado, one of the lessons | garnered relating to Milwaukee was
to align Safe Routes to School efforts with other projects to help achieve our
objectives of both Vision Zero and improving youth mobility. Should | be
nominated for the Bike Ped Advisory Committee | aim to aid city and district
leaders to identify links between future projects and existing or burgeoning
active transportation needs in Milwaukee Public Schools.

Thank you for your consideration,
Michael Anderson

Wisconsin Bike Fed
Youth Programs Manager - MPS Safe Routes to School







Michael Anderson

1334 N 58th St

Milwaukee, WI 53208

(262) 994-3739
michael.anderson@wisconsinbikefed.org

Work Experience

Wisconsin Bike Fed, Milwaukee - Youth Programs Manager - MPS Phy
Ed - Safe Routes to School Coordinator

October 2019 - PRESENT

Wisconsin Bike Fed, Milwaukee - Safe & Healthy Streets - Assistant

e Served the Safe & Healthy Streets Core Team on implementation of the
City of Milwaukee/MCW Advancing a Healthier Wisconsin complete
streets systems change grant

October 2019 - PRESENT

Milwaukee Repertory Theater - Stackner Cabaret Bartender & Assistant Manager
September 2012-October 2019

Wisconsin Bike Fed, Milwaukee - Safe Routes to School Instructor
March 2016 - October 2019

Wisconsin Bike Fed, Milwaukee - Connect 53212 Community Liaison
April 2015 - December 2016

Education

University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee, - BA-Urban Studies

Expected Dec 2024

Highlights in Landscape Architecture, Urban Planning, Adolescent Education,
and Urban Studies focusing on active transportation and environmental justice.
Capstone Project: History of American Pedestrian Malls

Awards/Committees
Vision Zero for Youth Leadership Award - DPW & Wisconsin Bike Fed
2021

Reimagine 175 Community Advisory Committee
August 2023 - Present

Elevate MKE - Built Environment Action Team
May 2023 - Present

Watermarks MKE - Community University Working Group
April 2022 - Present









From: Spiker, Scott <Scott.Spiker@milwaukee.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 18, 2024 8:30 AM

To: Mitchell Henke <mitchell@mitchellhenke.com>; Litscher, Jarrett
<Jarrett.Litscher@milwaukee.gov>

Cc: barryrobertweber@gmail.com <barryrobertweber@gmail.com>; Owczarski,
Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov>; Zelazny, Dana <D.Zelazny@milwaukee.gov>;
Polanco, Joanna <jpolan@milwaukee.gov>

Subject: RE: Appointee for the Pedestrian and Bicycle Advisory Committee

Thank you, Mitchell.

If he’s amenable to serving, | would be happy to nominate him to do so.

Jim and Dana: Could we open a file for this nomination, please, and look to schedule it
at our next PSH hearing?

Alderman Scott Spiker

City of Milwaukee

District 13, The Garden District
Desk: 414.286.8537

Cell: 414.708.1884
Scott.Spiker@milwaukee.gov

From: Mitchell Henke <mitchell@mitchellhenke.com>

Sent: Monday, November 18, 2024 8:08 AM

To: Spiker, Scott <Scott.Spiker@milwaukee.gov>; Litscher, Jarrett
<Jarrett.Litscher@milwaukee.gov>

Cc: barryrobertweber@gmail.com

Subject: Appointee for the Pedestrian and Bicycle Advisory Committee

Hello Alderman Spiker,

I tried to send this email earlier this week, but I got some errors that it may not
have been delivered, so I'm sending again just to be sure. Apologies if this is a
duplicate.

I'm Mitchell Henke, the current chair of the Pedestrian and Bicycle Advisory
Committee (PBAC). Barry Weber, the vice chair is copied on this email as well.
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PBAC now has a vacancy due to the resignation of Emily Cadman, who was
nominated by you in the past.

I would ask that you consider nominating Michael Anderson, who manages the
Wisconsin Bike Federation's Youth Programs in Milwaukee, including Safe
Routes to School. I have attached his letter of interest and resume.

I think Milwaukee would benefit greatly by having someone with his experience
and perspective on the Committee. His email address
is michael.anderson@wisconsinbikefed.org.

I am less familiar with the next steps regardless of your nomination decisions, but
if you'd like to speak with me further, I would be glad to.

Thanks,

- Mitchell Henke

The City of Milwaukee is subject to Wisconsin Statutes related to public records.
Unless otherwise exempted from the public records law, senders and receivers of
City of Milwaukee e-mail should presume that e-mail is subject to release upon
request, and is subject to state records retention requirements.
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